



Bruno Schoenauer, PMP

Owner/ Team Lead/ Project Manager

Expertise

- Leadership,*
- Project/Program*
- Management, Advisory*
- Services, First Nations*
- Capital Projects,*
- Municipality Capital*
- Projects, Water and*
- Wastewater, Community*
- Planning and*
- Development, Asset*
- Management, Contract*
- Management*

PROFILE

Bruno is a result producing Project Management Professional with a demonstrated history of working in the construction industry. Bruno is motivated to perform in a collaborative, multi agency project management environment. Confident managing the full project lifecycle to achieve delivery on time, within budget and to agreed quality specification. Recognized as a leader who can direct teams and manage stakeholder expectations. And with the gained experience, Bruno is actively engaged in advisory roles for construction solutions.

Bruno is proactive in building lasting relationships with clients, design consultants, companies, and governing bodies. Specialized in governmental, commercial, and institutional projects, some of Bruno’s most recent projects include large recreation centres for public sector clients and schools, hospitals, LTC homes, OPP and RCMP facilities, WTP and WWTP, and MTO facilities. Over the last 15 years Bruno worked with many Indigenous communities in Northern Canada and more recently in Northern Ontario. This has evolved in a deep understanding of the challenges to deliver projects successfully in remote areas.

QUALIFICATION AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

College Degree in Business, Flawil, Switzerland	1977
PMP, PMI Institute	201

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Curve Lake First Nation

2024 to Present – Various Projects, Feasibility Studies, Needs Assessment

VOR- District of Nipissing Social Service Administration Board - Affordable Housing

2024-Present

Muskoka Lumber Community Center, Bracebridge, ON

2021-Present Project Value: 75 million
Size: 107,000sqft.

Wasaga Beach Recreation Centre, Wasaga Beach, ON

2020- Present Project Value: 54 million
Size: 117,000sqft

WAHA Hospital Renovation Moose Factory, ON

July 2017 – June 2018 Project Value: \$1.7 million

Moose Cree First Nation Assisted Living Complex, Moose Factory, ON

October 2015 – August 2017 Project Value: \$17 million
Size: 29,444sqft.

North Bay WWTP Grit Facility, North Bay, ON

November 2014 – May 2015, Project Value: \$5.6 million

Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation – Lloyd S, King School Expansion

December 2020 – July 2023 Project Value: \$11 million
Size: 25,000sqft.

Hiawatha First Nation- Paudash Street Rehabilitation, Hiawatha, ON

October 2021 – Present Project Value 3.7 million
Size: Road length 2,2km.

Temagami First Nation Elders Facility, Temagami, ON

May 2019 – October 2020 Project Value: \$6.2 million
Size: 10,500sqft.

Long Lake 58 First Nation New Highschool, Longlac, ON

November 2012 – November 2013 Project Value: \$7.2 million
Size: 35,000sqft.

New Housing (7) 5Plexes, Gjoa Haven, NU

2009-2011, Project Value: 26.6 million

SIP Housing (22) Duplex Units, NU

2010-2012, Project Value \$15 million

OTHER PROJECT EXPERIENCES

Hamlet of Gjoa Haven, NU Gravel Crushing Contract, Gjoa Haven, NU

2010-2011, Project Value 1,4 million

New Firehall, Gjoa Haven, NU

2010- 2011

New Addition Gym and Public School, Gjoa Haven, NU

2009-2012

New Community Center, Gjoa Haven, NU

2010-2011

Facility Management for Government of Nunavut

2009-2012

COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

SIP Panel Manufacturing Plant, Geraldton, ON

2012-2013

New Box store Mall, North Bay, ON

2013-2014

Sobeys New Storefront, Aurora, ON

2014

Department of National Defence, Canada

New Military Police Building, North Bay, ON

New High Security Fence RCAF Base, North Bay

New Fences RCAF Training Facility, Burwash, ON

Security Fence Maintenance Contract, RCAF Base North Bay, 2005-2009

Institutional and Commercial Projects

VOR for Infrastructure Ontario, Northern Ontario Region, 2018-2021

5Plex OPP Staff Housing, Moosonee, ON,

Several Government building renovations in Moosonee, Moose Factory, Cochrane and Kapuskasing

Ministik School Renovations, Moose Factory, 2018-2021

Payukotanno Childcare and Office Facility Renovation, Moose Factory, 2017- 2018

ONR Station and Bunkhouse, Moosonee, 2019

LCBO Moosonee, Renovation, 2019- 2020

Airport Moosonee, Renovations, 2018-2020

Moosonee Public School Renovation